Websites Useful for Comprehensive School Safety Program Development and Related Topics

Federal Government Websites

Bureau of Justice Statistics -  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/welcome.html
Department of Health and Human Services http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/fysb/
Department of Justice - http://www.usdoj.gov/
Federal Bureau of Investigation - http://www.fbi.gov/
Justice Information Technology Network - http://www.nlectc.org/
National Criminal Justice Reference Service - http://www.ncjrs.org/
National Institute of Justice – http://www.usdoj.gov/
National Institute of Health - http://www.nih.gov/
Office of Justice Programs [Grant Opportunities] - http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention - http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/
Pavnet Online: Partnerships Against Violence - http://www.pavnet.org/
Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics - http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/
US Department of Health and Human Services - http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/
US Department of Education - http://www.ed.gov/
Violence and Bullying Prevention

Analysis of Thurston HS Shooting – http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/shows/kinkel/kip/writings.html
Ctr. for Mental Health Svcs. (2001) Youth Violence: A Report of the Surgeon General. http://www.mentalhealth.org/youthviolence/orderform.asp
Don't Laugh at Me Project (DLAM) - http://www.dontlaugh.org/
Guiding Principles for Promising Female Programming - http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/pubs/principles/contents.html
Join Together - http://www.jointogether.org/gv/
National Crime Prevention Council On-Line Resource Center - http://www.ncpc.org/
National Network of Violence Prevention Practitioners - http://www2.edc.org/nvpp/
National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center - http://www.safeyouth.org/
Pavnet Online: Partnerships Against Violence - http://www.pavnet.org/
Peace Education Foundation - http://www.peace-ed.org/
Preventing Crime:  What Works, What Doesn’t, What’s Promising - http://www.ncjrs.org/works/
Programs that Work:  http://youthviolence.edschool.virginia.edu
Taking the Bully by the Horns - http://hometown.aol.com/kthynoll/bully.htm
Texas Youth Commission Office of Prevention  - http://austin.tyc.state.tx.us/cfinternet/prevention/search.cfm
Trends in Juvenile Violence - http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/tjvfox.htm
University of Colorado Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence - http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/
University of Virginia Youth Violence Project – http://curry.edschool.virginia.edu/curry/centers/youthvio/

Safe Schools and Violence Prevention

After Sch. Learning and Safe Neighborhoods Partnership Program – http://www.cde.ca.gov/afterschool/index.htm
American Assoc. of School Admin. Current Issues and Ideas – http://www.aasa.org/issues_and_insight/safety/
CDE Safe Schools and Violence Prevention Office – http://www.cde.ca.gov/spbranch/safety/
Center for Mental Health Services – http://www.mentalhealth.org/
Center for the Prevention of School Violence – http://www.ncsu.edu/cpsv/
Early Warning, Timely Response: A Guide to Safe Schools http:/www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/OSEP/earlywrn.html
Healthy Kids Resource Center – http://www.hkresources.org/
National Alliance for Safe School – http://www.safeschools.org/
National Resource Center for Safe Schools – http://www.nwre.org/safe/index.html
National School Safety and Security – http://www.schoolsecurity.org/
Office of Criminal Justice Planning – http://www.ocjp.ca.gov/
School Safety – http://eric-web.tc.columbia.edu/administration/safety/
School Security Solutions – http://www.securitymagazine.com
U.S. Dept. of Ed. Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program, Research and Evaluation http://www.ed.gov/office/OESE/SDFS/research.html
School Safety Websites
Center for Prevention of School Violence http://www.ncsu.edu/cpsv/
ERIC/Cue Digests School Safety Homepage - http://eric-web.tc.columbia.edu/administration/safety/
National School Safety and Security Services - http://www.nssc1.org/
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention - http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/resources/school.html
National Assoc. of Attorneys General and the National School Boards Assc. - http://www.keepschoolssafe.org/
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice

Community Policing Consortium http://www.communitypolicing.org/
CopNet - http://police.sas.ab.ca/prl/index.html
Law Enforcement Sites on the Web -  http://www.ih2000.net/ira/ira.htm
National Center for State Courts  Home Page http://www.ncsconline.org/
Other Professional Organizations

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry - http://www.aacap.org/
The American Bar Association Center on Children and the Law - http://www.abanet.org/child/
American Professional Society on the Abuse of Children http://child.cornell.edu/APSAC/apsac.home.html
American Psychological Association http://www.apa.org/
California Association of School Psychologists – http://casponline.org
National Association of Attorney Generals - http://www.naag.org/
National Association of School Psychologists – http://nasponline.org
EdKame’enuiDougCarnine@National Center to Improve the tools of Education (NCITE) University of Oregon – httpp://darkwing.uregon.edu/~ncite

httpp://www.trace-wisc.edu/

httpp://www.cast.org

Other Violence Prevention Resources

American Psychological Association Warning Signs – http://helping.apa.org/warningsigns/
John Burton’s Cyberspace Bookmarks – http://www.fontana.k12.ca.us/burton/index/html
Justice Information Center – http://www.ncjrs.org/
Juvenile Justice – http://www.ncjrs.org/jjdp.htm
National Consortium on Violence Research – http://www.ncovr.heinz.cmu.edu/
National Crime Prevention Council – http://weprent.org
Office of the California Attorney General, Crime and Violence Prevention Center–http://www.caag.state.ca.us/cvpc
Prevention Institute – http://www.preventioninstitute.org/
Prevline:  Prevention Online – http://www.health.org/
Promising Practices Network – http://promisingpractices.net/
Search Institute – http://www.search-institute.org/
The Anti-Drug.com – http://www.theantidrug.com/
Video Resources
“Understanding Violence: Identifying Troubled Kids” (for teachers) 15min.

“ Time to Tell” (for students) — both available at 800-453-7733

“In A Flash” (middle school – for students) – gunshot victims testimony, what to do if you find a gun; free for 
educators, order at https://www.nemahealth.org/inaflash_form.html

Some Program Ideas

Citizenship and Law-Related Education (CLRE) Center – http://www.clre.org/
Conflict Resolution Programs in Schools – http://www.ed.gov/databases/ERIC_Digests/ed338791.html
Girl Power – http://www.health.org/gpower/
Manual on School Uniforms – http://www.ed.gov/updates/uniforms.html
National Mentoring Partnership – http://www.mentoring.org/f_home.html
U.S. Department of Education Partnership for Family Involvement in Education – http://pfie.ed.gov
Prevention of Hate Violence

Anti-Defamation League – http://www.adl.org/
Education for Diversity – http://www.lausd.k12.ca.us/lausd/offices/glec/Responding_Sensitivity.html
Simon Wiesenthal Center – http://www.wiesenthal.com
Southern  Poverty Law Center – http://splcenter.org//index.html
Prevention of Sexual Orientation Harassment 

National Association of School Psychologists – http://nasponline.org/advocacy/glb.html
American Psychological Association – http://www.apa.org/ed/hlgbschclim.html

American Civil Liberties Union – http://www.aclu.org/issues/gay/safe_schools.html

Gay, Lesbian, Straight Education Network – http://www.glsen.org/templates/resources/

Media Violence

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatric - http://www.aacap.org/
High School Student Resource Unit - http://www.geocities.com/Athens/4658/
Kansas Journal of Law and Public Policy: Policy Paper - http://www.ksu.edu/humec/kulaw.htm
OJJDP Teacher Lesson Plan - http://education.indiana.edu/cas/tt/v2i3/tv.html
UCLA TV Monitoring Project - http://www.media-awareness.ca/eng/med/home/resource/ucla.htm
V-Chip Information - http://www.vchipeducation.org/
Child Advocacy Websites

Character Counts! http://www.charactercounts.org/ 

Children Now - http://www.childrennow.org/
Children’s Defense Fund - http://www.childrensdefense.org/
Children with Disabilities (U.S. Dept. of Justice Parent’s Guide) – http://www.childrenwithdisabilities.ncjrs.org/
Family Advocacy Online - http://child.cornell.edu/army/fap.html
The National Court-Appointed Special Advocate Association - http://www.casanet.org/
National Data Archive on Child Abuse and Neglect - http://www.ndacan.cornell.edu/
Sexual Assault Information Page http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/saInfoPage.html
� The author wishes to acknowledge Dr. Dewey Cornell, University of Virginia for assistance in development of many of the website references. 
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